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The program of discipline

1. Description of the discipline, its purpose, subject of study and learning outcomes

The discipline "Criminal Law (General Part)" is a fundamental discipline that belongs to the cycle of basic professional training of applicants for the first degree of higher education "Bachelor" in the specialty 081 "Law".

The study of criminal law will help to clarify the system of principles, methods, rules, algorithms and techniques that are essential and will contribute not only to the mastery of this area of legal knowledge, but also other related areas of modern law.

A solid legal background that can be obtained in the study of criminal law is useful for anyone who wants to better understand the purpose of jurisprudence and properly prepare themselves for criminal justice activities as a detective, investigator, prosecutor, judge, lawyer or other profession in law enforcement and justice.
As a result of studying the discipline "Criminal Law (General Part)" you will gain useful for further training and future professional activities competencies.

You will gain knowledge about the basic provisions of the emergence and development of criminal law as an independent branch, its institutions, categories and concepts. Find out the essence, features and peculiarities of the law on criminal liability, the limits of its validity, as well as methods and techniques of interpretation.

You will master the doctrine of a criminal offense and its composition, you will be able to distinguish the stages of committing a criminal offense, the features of complicity in it, and, in particular, the forms of organized crime. The subject of study will be the types of many criminal offenses, circumstances that preclude criminal wrongdoing and other institutions.

Your knowledge will be supplemented by an understanding of the modern system and types of criminal penalties, conditions and procedures for their application. To your skills you will be able to add the ability to correctly and reasonably address issues related to the procedure and rules of sentencing in specific cases, in compliance with its legality, fairness and other principles of criminal law. It will be important to master the grounds and conditions of various types of exemption from criminal liability and punishment.

You will also be aware of the specifics of criminal liability and punishment of minors and the application of other measures of a criminal nature.

The study of the discipline will create a solid basis for the subsequent mastery of the special part of criminal law, which provides protection of its rules from criminal encroachment on the most important social relations.

In accordance with the requirements of the OPP, the purpose of the discipline is to deepen students' abilities:

- to the application of knowledge in practical situations (LC2);

- to knowledge and understanding of the subject area and understanding of professional activity (LC3);

- apply knowledge of the tasks, principles and doctrines of national law, as well as the content of legal institutions in such a field of law as criminal law (FC7);

- understand the peculiarities of the implementation and application of substantive and procedural law (FC8);

- determine the appropriate and acceptable for legal analysis facts (FC11);

- analyze legal problems, form and justify legal positions (FC12);

- to critical and systematic analysis of legal phenomena and application of acquired knowledge in professional activities (FC13).

- to consult on legal issues, in particular, possible ways to protect the rights and interests of clients, in accordance with the requirements of professional ethics, proper compliance with the rules on non-disclosure of personal data and confidential information (FC14);

- to independent preparation of draft acts of law enforcement (FC15).

2. Prerequisites and post-requisites of the discipline (place in the structural and logical scheme of education according to the relevant educational program)

The discipline "Criminal Law (General Part)" as a component of legal education, despite its independent place among the disciplines taught to future lawyers, is based on a thorough study of such disciplines as "Theory of State and Law", "History of State and Law of Ukraine" and "Constitutional Law of Ukraine".

In turn, knowledge, skills and abilities in the discipline "Criminal Law (General Part)" will create a solid basis for further study of such disciplines as "Criminal Law (special part)", "Criminal Procedure Law", "Criminalistics" and others. disciplines of the criminal law cycle.

3. The content of the discipline

List of topics

Topic 1.1 The concept and general characteristics of criminal law of Ukraine.

Topic 1.2 Sources of criminal law of Ukraine.

Topic 1.3 The concept and grounds of criminal liability.

Topic 1.4 The concept of criminal offense and its types.

Topic 2.1 Composition of a criminal offense and qualification of criminal offenses.

Topic 2.2 Object of criminal offense.

Topic 2.3 The objective side of a criminal offense.

Topic 2.4 The subject of a criminal offense.

Topic 2.5 The subjective side of a criminal offense.

Topic 2.6 Stages of a criminal offense.

Topic 3.1 Complicity in a criminal offense.
Topic 3.2 Recurrence, totality and recidivism of criminal offenses.
Topic 3.3 Circumstances that exclude the criminal illegality of the act.
Topic 3.4 Exemption from criminal liability.
Topic 4.1 Punishment and its purpose.
Topic 4.2 System and types of punishments.
Topic 4.3 Sentencing.
Topic 4.4 Exemption from punishment and its serving.

Topic 4.5 Conviction.

Topic 4.6 Other measures of criminal law nature.

Topic 4.7 Measures of criminal law nature against legal entities.

Topic 4.8 Features of criminal liability and punishment of minors
4. Training materials and resources

Basic literature:

1. The Constitution of Ukraine. Information of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine. 1996. № 30. Art. 141. URL: https://zakon3.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/254%D0%BA/96-%D0%B2%D1%80/ print1452632787799587.

2. Criminal Code of Ukraine (Adopted on April 5, 2001 at the seventh session of the Verkhovna Rada). URL: https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/2341-14/print.

3. Criminal law of Ukraine: General part: textbook / V.Y. Tatsiy, V.I. Tyutyugin, V.I. Borisov and others. 6 ed., Reworked. and add. Kharkiv : Pravo, 2020. 584 p.

4. Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms of 4 November 1950. The case law of the European Court of Human Rights. Decision. Comments. Kyiv, 1999. Issue. 1. p. 25-42.

Textbooks and comments to the Criminal Code of Ukraine can be found in the Scientific and Technical Library. G.I. Denisenko, methodical office of the department or buy in the publishing house "Law" (Kharkov) at: URL: https://pravo-izdat.com.ua, or in other publishing houses of legal literature.
Supporting literature:

1. Dudorov O.O., Havronyuk M.I. Criminal law: a textbook / For general. ed. M.I. Havronyuk. Kyiv: Vaite, 2014. 944 p.

2. Actual problems of criminal-legal qualification: textbook. way. / For the head. ed. V.V. Topchiya; Science. ed. VI Antipov. Vinnytsia: LLC "Nilan-LTD", 2017. 896 p.

3. Grishchuk V.K. Codification of criminal law of Ukraine: problems of history and methodology. Lviv: Svit, 1992. 166 p.

4. Panov M.I. Sources of criminal law: the concept, types, legal significance. Law of Ukraine. 2017. № 6. p. 80-85.

5. Ponomarenko Y.A. The validity and effect of the criminal law in time: a monograph. Kyiv: Attica, 2005. 288 p.

6. Navrotsky V.O. Fundamentals of criminal law qualification: textbook. manual. Kyiv : Yurinkom Inter, 2009. 512 p.

7. Tatsiy V.Y. Object and subject of crime in criminal law: monograph. Kharkiv : Pravo, 2016. 256 p.

8. Music A.A., Lashchuk E.V. The subject of the crime: the theoretical foundations of cognition: a monograph. Kyiv : Palivoda A.V., 2011. 192 p.

9. Panov N.I. Method of committing a crime and criminal liability. Kharkiv : Higher School, 1982. 161 p.

10. Burdin V.M. Sanity and insanity (criminal law research): monograph. Lviv: Ivan Franko Lviv National University, 2010. 780 p.

11. Veresha R.V. Theoretical and applied aspects of the subjective side of the crime: a monograph. Kyiv: Alerta, 2017. 568 p.

12. Savchenko A.V. Motive and motivation of the crime: a monograph. Kyiv : Attica, 2002. 144 p.

13. Gornostay A.V. Criminal liability for attempted crime: a monograph. Kharkiv : Yurayt, 2013. 332 p.

14. Vozniuk A.A. Criminal liability for the creation of criminal associations and participation in them: a monograph. Kyiv : FOP Maslakov, 2018. 928 p.

15. Zinchenko I.O., Tyutyugin V.I. Multiplicity of crimes: concepts, types, purpose of punishment: a monograph. Kharkiv: FINN, 2008. 336 p.

16. Baulin Y.V. Circumstances that exclude the criminality of acts. Kharkiv : Basis. 1991. 359 p.

17. Burdin V.M. Features of criminal liability of minors in Ukraine. Kyiv: Attica. 2004. 240 p.
Information resources:

Official website of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine. URL: http://rada.gov.ua

Official website of the President of Ukraine. URL: https://www.president.gov.ua

Official website of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine. URL: https://www.kmu.gov.ua

Official website of the judiciary of Ukraine. URL: http://court.gov.ua

Official website of the Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine. URL: https://www.gp.gov

Official website of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine. URL: http://mvs.gov.ua

Official website of the National Police of Ukraine. URL: https://www.npu.gov.ua

Website Normative acts of Ukraine. URL: http://www.nau.kiev.ua

Website Ukrainian legislation in English. URL: http://www.welkometo.kiev.ua
Policy and control

5. Course policy (educational component)

The university has introduced a rating system for assessing academic performance (RSO) and determining the academic rating of students, which intensifies academic work during the semester, encourages students to work systematically and independently, expands opportunities for comprehensive disclosure and development of students' creative abilities, individualizes learning and significantly changes relationships. "Teacher-student", creates an atmosphere of cooperation.

A student who received more than two unsatisfactory marks during the examination session is subject to deduction. Students who do not pass exams in one or two subjects during the session must eliminate the debt by the beginning of the next semester.

Active student participation in seminars is mandatory. The student's rating will be largely formed based on the results of his work in seminars (practical) classes. Each missed lesson, regardless of the reasons for skipping, reduces the final rating of the student in the discipline. A student who misses a seminar may receive a low grade, which will not allow him to gain admission to the semester control. To prevent this from happening, the topics from the missed seminars must be studied and the practical tasks completed. Control of knowledge on missed topics and tasks will take place during communication with the teacher according to the schedule of consultations, available on the website of the department, or during breaks between classes. The student who completes the tasks will receive the appropriate points for the rating depending on the quality of the answers and the task.

Students who missed seminars may avoid lowering the final rating by working on the relevant topics in a timely manner (during the semester) and completing the tasks provided for missed classes.

The main types of educational (classroom) classes in the study of the discipline "Criminal Law (General Part)" are lectures, seminars and individual classes and consultations. In lectures you will get acquainted with the theoretical foundations of the discipline, and in seminars you will work with the teacher on relevant topics. There are also individual classes designed to create conditions for the realization of creative abilities of students who show learning abilities and a penchant for scientific work. In order to obtain answers to some theoretical and practical questions, group and individual consultations are held.

Seminars are held in the form of surveys, discussions, brainstorming, cases, presentations, role-playing games, promote students' exchange of views on topics, develop thinking, serve to form views and beliefs, develop skills to formulate, justify and express their conclusions, listen and evaluate from the point of view of opponents, to be critical of their own legal views. Essays and scientific reports of students are also discussed at the seminars.
Academic integrity

The policy and principles of academic integrity are defined in Section 3 of the Code of Honor of the National Technical University of Ukraine "Kyiv Polytechnic Institute named after Igor Sikorsky". Details: https://kpi.ua/code.

Norms of ethical behavior

Norms of ethical behavior of students and employees are defined in Section 2 of the Code of Honor of the National Technical University of Ukraine "Kyiv Polytechnic Institute named after Igor Sikorsky". Details: https://kpi.ua/code.

6. Types of control and rating system for assessing learning outcomes

Current control: survey on the topic of the lesson, task performance, express control, modular control work.

Calendar control: conducted twice a semester as a monitoring of the current state of compliance with the requirements of the syllabus.
Semester control: test / exam.

Conditions of admission to the semester control: starting rating not less than 30 points when passing the test, 25 points - when passing the exam, as well as positive marks for the performance of modular tests.

Evaluation and control measures

The rating of the student on a full-time form of training on discipline consists of the points received on:

1) answers, problem solving and supplementing the answers of other students in the process of discussion in seminars;

2) performance of modular control work;

3) performance of express control works.

The student will receive the highest rating if he takes an active part in the seminars, mostly provides complete and reasoned answers, presents them logically, expresses his own position on debatable issues, clearly states his position, justifies it properly.

Missed classes, inaccuracies, incompleteness, errors in answers, violations of the established requirements and the logic of the text cause a decrease in the student's rating.

Proper preparation of a student for a seminar will take an average of 1-1.5 hours.

The teacher evaluates the student's work in each seminar, which is reported to the student in class or in the personal account of the electronic campus.

The student may appeal the teacher's assessment by submitting a complaint to the teacher no later than the next day after the student's acquaintance with the teacher's grade. The complaint will be considered according to the procedures established by the university.

Table of correspondence of rating points to grades on the university scale:

	Number of points
	Score

	100-95
	Excellent

	94-85
	Very good

	84-75
	Good

	74-65
	Satisfactorily

	64-60
	Enough

	Less than 60
	Unsatisfactorily

	Admission conditions are not met
	Not allowed


Detailed criteria for assessing student learning outcomes are defined in the Regulations on the rating system for assessing learning outcomes.
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